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Homedale High School
Casey Grove, Athletic Director
203 East Idaho Ave
Homedale, Idaho 83628

Homedale School

    District #370

Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal

Date: October 2023

Re: Athletic Director Report October, 2023

We are on the back stretch for Fall Sports.    We are excited about the end of the 
season and the potential for each of our sports to do well at the district and state 
levels.   

Fall Sports - 
Volleyball - 
Volleyball is currently 2-4 in conference. They have had a couple of big injuries 
and have had to bring up a couple of freshmen to fill in.  They are competing and 
showing signs of improvement in a difficult SRV conference.  Districts start for 
volleyball on Oct. 14th.  Subvarsity districts are on Oct. 16th.

Football - 
Varsity Football is currently 2-0 in league play and 6-0 overall.  They have a big 
game this Friday vs. Weiser.  Should be a very competitive game.

The JV team is also 5-0 overall.  Coach White and his staff have done a great job 
thus far.  

Cross Country - 
Cross country continues to see improvements each week and kids hitting new 
PR’s almost every race.  Their district meet is on October 18th @ McCall.  Their 
state meet is in Pocatello.

Girls Soccer -
Girls soccer is doing great.  They will have their senior night tonight.  They are 
sitting in second place in the conference.  Most likely will finish in that spot.  Most 
likely will be hosting a playoff game on Tuesday, Oct. 10th.
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Winter Sports -
Girls Basketball - First Practice date is October 30th.

Boys Basketball - First Practice date is November 10th.

Wrestling - First Practice date is November 13th. 
 

  


